
From: Dunn,Allison [Iqa]
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: EANorthNWT [Yel]; Ogilvie,Carey [Yel]
Subject: RE: 2AM-JER0410 KIA Extension Request Letter
Date: Friday, September 16, 2011 12:10:58 PM

Hi Phyllis,
By way of this message, Environment Canada wishes to register on the public record that we don't
have any concerns related to the Kitikmeot Inuit Association's one-week extension request related
to submission of their Intervention for the Jericho water licence renewal. 
 
Best,
Allison
 
Allison Dunn
Sr. Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Environmental Protection Operations
P.O. Box 1870
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
tel: (867) 975-4639

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 3:19 PM
To: pstrand@shearminerals.com
Cc: sautut@sheardiamonds.com; Phyllis Beaulieu; Dionne Filiatrault
Subject: 2AM-JER0410 KIA Extension Request Letter

Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached KIA Extension Request Letter for 2AM-JER0410 Shear Diamonds (Jericho
Project)
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